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Hicks, Bruce E. 

From: Hicks, Bruce E. 

Sent: Tuesday, July 27,20109:24 AM 

To: Lawrence Bender 

Cc: Bohrer, Mark F. 

Subject: 38-08-0S.4--Case 12494--Baytex 

Lawrence, 

You filed an application on behalf of Baytex that appeared on our April 29, 2010 docket. ICO 
14751 recently dismissed the case since it was advertised as an exemption pursuant to 38-08-08 
instead of 38-08-06.4. The application correctly cited 38-08-06.4 and we plan to place it on the 
regularly scheduled August docket. The previously filed documents are part of the record 
although equipping the well with an electrical generator to produce electricity was not addressed. 

Note NDCC Section 38-08-06.4 was amended by the 61st Legislative Assembly effective July 1, 
2009. The statute now states: 

As permitted under rules of the industrial commISSIon, gas 
produced with crude oil from an oil well may be flared during a 
one-year period from the date of first production from the well. 
Thereafter, flaring of gas from the well must cease and the well must 
be capped, connected to a gas gathering line, or equipped with an 
electrical generator that consumes at least seventy-five percent of the 
gas from the well. An electrical generator and its attachment units to 
produce electricity from gas must be considered to be personal 
property for all purposes. For a well operated in violation of this 
section, the producer shall pay royalties to royalty owners upon the 
value of the flared gas and shall also pay gross production tax on the 
flared gas at the rate imposed under section 57-51-02.2. The industrial 
commission may enforce this section and, for each well operator 
found to be in violation of this section, may determine the value of 
flared gas for purposes of payment of royalties under this section and 
its determination is final. A producer may obtain an exemption from 
this section from the industrial commission upon application and a 
showing that connection of the well to a natural gas gathering line is 
economically infeasible at the time of the application or in the 
foreseeable future or that a market for the gas is not available and that 
equipping the well with an electrical generator to produce electricity 
from gas is economically infeasible. 

We are requesting the applicant submit evidence covering the economic feasibility 
to equip and operate an electrical generator to produce electricity from the surplus 
gas. 

a'/Uta &, ~id4 
Assistant Director 
Oil and Gas Division 

7/27/2010 
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